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<michael.pierce@cpuc.ca.gov>; Colvin, Michael <michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov>; Hernandez, Risa 
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uswtr@cpuc.ca.gov <uswtr@cpuc.ca.gov>; Benitez, Allen <allen.benitez@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
cfaber@SempraUtilities.com <cfaber@SempraUtilities.com>; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
<MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov>; Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
<elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Granting Requests for Extension of Time to Respond to Protests of AL 

Hello, 

Following CPUC Staff s grant of SDG&E's request for a one-week extension to respond to 
protests to its advice letter 2428-E/2157-G (see below), the Energy Division received requests for 
a similar extension for Pacific Gas & Electric (ALs 3349-G/4158-E (Privacy Rules), and for 
Southern California Gas (AL 4433-G), which also encountered protests to their respective advice 
letters. 

Because all of the IOUs face similar time constraints due to the holidays, and the Advice Letters 
are essentially consolidated for consideration, the requested extension may be applied to each of 
the IOUs that requests similar treatment. 

Energy Division hereby grants an extension of one week to SoCal Gas, until January 10, 2013, to 
respond to the protests to Privacy Tariff Advice Letter 4433-G filed by Alliance for Retail Energy 
Markets/Direct Access Customer Coalition/School Project for Utility Rate Reduction. In 
addition, PG&E is granted a one-week extension, to Jan. 10, 2013, to respond to protests to ALs 
3349-E/4158-G that it has received from EnerNOC, CCSF, and AReM/DACC/SPURR. 

We have not received a similar request from Southern California Edison. If SCE wishes 
similar treatment, it should send an email to Energy Division analysts Aloke Gupta 
(AGS@cpuc.ca.gov) and Arthur O'Donnell (ao 1 @.cpuc,ca.gov) by 5 pm on January 3. 
Otherwise, SCE should respond to any protests it has received under the original 
timeline. 

We also ask the IOUs to directly notify the protesting parties of the extension by 
referencing this email. 

Arthur O'Donnell 
Energy Division 
415-703-1184 

December 31,2012 
File No.: R.08-12-009 

Clay Faber 
Director - Regulatory Affairs 
8330 Century Park Court 
San Diego, CA 92123-1548 
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Re: Extension of Time to Respond to Protests of Advice Letter 2428-E/2157-G, 
Modification of Gas and Electric Tariffs in Compliance with D. 11-07-056, D. 12-08-045 
and Resolution E-4535. 

By electronic mail on December 28, 2012, and pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the 
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (Rules), you requested on behalf 
of San Diego Gas and Electric Company an extension of time to respond to 
Protests received to Advice Letter 2428-E/2157-G filed Tariffs in Compliance 
with D.l 1-07-056, D.12-08-045 and Resolution E-4535. 

In support, you state that the complexity and multitude of the issues raised by 
Protestants requires additional time to confer internally on a wide cross-section of 
issues that impact a number of business units. You requested a one week 
extension, to January 10, 2012, to provide a thorough and responsive reply to 
protests. 

Energy Division staff is authorized to address this request. 

Your request is granted. 

With Regards, 

Arthur O'Donnell 
Regulatory Analyst 
Energy Division 
415-703-1184 

C.C.: Director Ed Randolph 
ALJ Timothy Sullivan 
Chief ALJ Karen Clopton 
Service List R.08-12-009 
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